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To:

cc: ivm.nl]; 1. wmn : [EEES @epiconcept.f];
i Nigh 1. RN @epiconcept. fi]; @epiconcept.fr]

From:;
Sent: Wed 4/15/2020 8:12:49 AM

Subject: Re: Hospital NL

Received: Wed 4/15/2020 8:13:11 AM

OK! We will let you know more once we hear from ECDC. Would be nice to have NL on board for the hospital
network :-)

Thanks

Epidemiology Department

EpiConcept

www.epiconcept.fr - (@epiconcept

On Wed. Apr 15,2020 at 10:07 AM I NEEEECINN <HERETNN G :ivim ol wrote:

Dear BT there are several hospitals that have shown an interest in doing studies, but not necessarily the
hospitals that previously participated in I-MOVE-plus. We can further explore whether 1-2 hospitals are willing to
conduct studies using the I-MOVE-CQVID protocal.

Best regards,

5.1.2e

Centre for Epidemiology and Surveillance of Infectious Diseases | Centre for Infectious Disease Control
Dutch National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
PO Box 1| 3720 BA Bilthoven

T
@rivm.nl

http://www.rivm.nl

RIVM Comumitted to health and sustainability

From: epiconcept.fr=



196592

Sent: zaterdag 11 april 2020 10:57

To:

- arivm> ISR
@rivm.nl>

Ci: Sl (epiconcept.fr>; epiconce t.fr>;M@egiconcegt.fP;
epiconcept.ir>

Subject: Hospital NL
Dear colleagues

Through the I-MOVE ECDC contract, we may have funding to add hospitals to conduct I-MOVE-COVID studies
(risk factors for severity and risk factors among HCW).

Would any of the former hospitals be interested in participating? Would RIVM like to join this ECDC funded
component?

For the moment just informal conversations with ECDC colleagues; We have not yet received the specific
request.

Happy Easter!

5.1.2e

Epidemiology Department
EpiConcept

www.epiconcept.fr - @epiconcept

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor margen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the
electronic transmission of messages.
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